

Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340 of 20 February 2015 laying down technical requirements and administrative procedures relating to air traffic controllers' licences and certificates pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council, amending Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 and repealing Commission Regulation (EU) No 805/2011 (Text with EEA relevance)

Article 1	Subject matter and scope
Article 2	Compliance with requirements and procedures
Article 3	Provision of air traffic control services
Article 4	Definitions
Article 5	Competent authority
Article 6	Competent authority for the purposes of Annexes I, III and IV
Article 7	Transitional provisions
Article 8	Replacement of licences, adaptations of privileges, training courses and unit competence schemes
Article 9	Amendment to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012
Article 10	Repeal
Article 11	Entry into force and application
	Signature

ANNEX I

PART ATCO

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE LICENSING OF AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS

SUBPART A GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

ATCO.AS001	Scope
ATCO.AA005	Application for the issue of licences, ratings and endorsements
ATCO.AE010	Exchange of licences
ATCO.AE015	Exercise of the privileges of licences and provisional inability
ATCO.AR020	Revocation and suspension of licences, ratings and endorsements

SUBPART B LICENCES, RATINGS AND ENDORSEMENTS

ATCO.BS001	Student air traffic controller licence
ATCO.BA005	Air traffic controller licence
ATCO.BA010	Air traffic controller ratings
ATCO.BR015	Rating endorsements
ATCO.BU020	Unit endorsements
ATCO.BU025	Unit competence scheme
ATCO.BL030	Language proficiency endorsement
ATCO.BV035	Validity of language proficiency endorsement
ATCO.BA040	Assessment of language proficiency

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

ATCO.EL045 Language training

SUBPART 1 REQUIREMENTS FOR INSTRUCTORS AND ASSESSORS

SECTION 1

Instructors

- ATCO.CI001 Theoretical instructors
- ATCO.CI005 Practical instructors
- ATCO.CO010 On-the-job training instructor (OJTI) privileges
- ATCO.CA011 Application for on-the-job training instructor endorsement
- ATCO.CV020 Validity of on-the-job training instructor endorsement
- ATCO.CI025 Temporary OJTI authorisation
- ATCO.CS030 Synthetic training device instructor (STDI) privileges
- ATCO.CA031 Application for synthetic training device instructor endorsement
- ATCO.CV040 Validity of synthetic training device instructor endorsement

SECTION 2

Assessors

- ATCO.CA045 Assessor privileges
- ATCO.CV050 Valid interests
- ATCO.CA051 Application for assessor endorsement
- ATCO.CV060 Validity of assessor endorsement
- ATCO.CI065 Temporary assessor authorisation

SUBPART 2 AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER TRAINING

SECTION 1

General requirements

- ATCO.DC001 Objectives of air traffic controller training
- ATCO.DC005 Roles of air traffic controller training

SECTION 2

Initial training requirements

- ATCO.DC010 Composition of initial training
- ATCO.DC015 Initial training plan
- ATCO.DC020 Basic and rating training courses
- ATCO.DC025 Training examinations and assessment
- ATCO.DC030 Training performance objectives
- ATCO.DC035 Rating training examinations and assessment
- ATCO.DC040 Rating training performance objectives

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

SECTION 3

Unit training requirements

- ATCO.DC045 Composition of unit training
- ATCO.DP050 Prerequisites of unit training
- ATCO.DU055 Training plan
- ATCO.DU060 Endorsement course
- ATCO.DD065 Demonstration of theoretical knowledge and understanding
- ATCO.DA070 Assessments during unit endorsement courses

SECTION 4

Continuation training requirements

- ATCO.DC075 Continuation training
- ATCO.DR080 Refresher training
- ATCO.DC085 Conversion training

SECTION 5

Training of instructors and assessors

- ATCO.DT090 Training of practical instructors
- ATCO.DT095 Training of assessors

Appendix 1 of Annex I

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY RATING SCALE — REQUIREMENTS FOR PROFICIENCY IN LANGUAGES

Language proficiency rating scale: expert, extended and operational levels

Language proficiency rating scale: pre-operational, elementary and pre-elementary levels

Appendix 2 of Annex I

BASIC TRAINING (Reference: Annex I — Part ATCO Subpart D, Section 2,...

SUBJECT INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE

TOPIC COURSE MANAGEMENT

Subtopic COURSE Introduction

Subtopic COURSE Administration

Subtopic STUDY Material and training documentation

TOPIC INTRODUCTION TO THE ATC TRAINING COURSE

Subtopic COURSE Content and organisation

Subtopic TRAINING Objectives

Subtopic ASSESSMENT process

TOPIC INTRODUCTION TO THE ATCO'S FUTURE

Subtopic JOB Prospect —

SUBJECT AVIATION LAW

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

TOPIC	INTRODUCTION TO AVIATION LAW
Subtopic	Relevance of aviation law
TOPIC	INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATIONS
Subtopic	CAWB 2.1 —
Subtopic	Europe 2 and other agencies
Subtopic	CAWB 2.3 associations
TOPIC	NATIONAL ORGANISATIONS
Subtopic	Purpose and function
Subtopic	National legislative procedures
Subtopic	Competent authority
Subtopic	National aviation associations
TOPIC	AVIATION SAFETY MANAGEMENT
Subtopic	Safety Regulation
Subtopic	Safety Management system
TOPIC	INSTRUMENTS AND REGULATIONS
Subtopic	Units of measurement
Subtopic	CAWB 5.2 issuing/certification
Subtopic	CAWB 5 of ANS and ATS
Subtopic	Rules of the air
Subtopic	Airspace and ATS routes
Subtopic	Flight plan 6 —
Subtopic	Airborne 7 —
Subtopic	CAWB 8 procedures for IFR flights
Subtopic	CAWB 9 procedures for VFR flights
SUBJECT	AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
Subtopic	Application of units of measurement
Subtopic	Air Traffic Control (ATC) service
Subtopic	Flight Information service (FIS)
Subtopic	Air Traffic service
Subtopic	Air Traffic advisory service
Subtopic	ATIS System capacity and air traffic flow management
Subtopic	Air Traffic Management (ASM)
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC METRY AND LEVEL ALLOCATION
Subtopic	Air Traffic 2.1 —
Subtopic	Traffic level
Subtopic	Level allocation
TOPIC	AIRBORNE TELEPHONY (RTF)
Subtopic	RTF general operating procedures
TOPIC	AIR CLEARANCES AND ATC INSTRUCTIONS
Subtopic	Type and content of ATC clearances
Subtopic	ATC instructions
TOPIC	COORDINATION
Subtopic	Principles, types and content of coordination
Subtopic	Necessity for coordination
Subtopic	Air Traffic coordination
TOPIC	AIR DISPLAY
Subtopic	Data reduction
Subtopic	Data management
TOPIC	SEPARATIONS
Subtopic	Vertical separation and procedures
Subtopic	Horizontal separation and procedures
Subtopic	Visual separation

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	Subtopic ATMB 7.4	Subtopic ATMB 7.4
	Subtopic ATMB 7.5	Subtopic ATMB 7.5
	Subtopic ATMB 7.6	Subtopic ATMB 7.6
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 8	Subtopic ATMB 8
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 9	Subtopic ATMB 9
	Subtopic ATMB 9.1	Subtopic ATMB 9.1
	Subtopic ATMB 9.2	Subtopic ATMB 9.2
	Subtopic ATMB 9.3	Subtopic ATMB 9.3
SUBJECT	ATMB	ATMB
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 1	Subtopic ATMB 1
	Subtopic ATMB 1.1	Subtopic ATMB 1.1
	Subtopic ATMB 1.2	Subtopic ATMB 1.2
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 2	Subtopic ATMB 2
	Subtopic ATMB 2.1	Subtopic ATMB 2.1
	Subtopic ATMB 2.2	Subtopic ATMB 2.2
	Subtopic ATMB 2.3	Subtopic ATMB 2.3
	Subtopic ATMB 2.4	Subtopic ATMB 2.4
	Subtopic ATMB 2.5	Subtopic ATMB 2.5
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 3	Subtopic ATMB 3
	Subtopic ATMB 3.1	Subtopic ATMB 3.1
	Subtopic ATMB 3.2	Subtopic ATMB 3.2
	Subtopic ATMB 3.3	Subtopic ATMB 3.3
	Subtopic ATMB 3.4	Subtopic ATMB 3.4
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 4	Subtopic ATMB 4
	Subtopic ATMB 4.1	Subtopic ATMB 4.1
	Subtopic ATMB 4.2	Subtopic ATMB 4.2
	Subtopic ATMB 4.3	Subtopic ATMB 4.3
	Subtopic ATMB 4.4	Subtopic ATMB 4.4
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 5	Subtopic ATMB 5
SUBJECT	ATMB	ATMB
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 1	Subtopic ATMB 1
	Subtopic ATMB 1.1	Subtopic ATMB 1.1
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 2	Subtopic ATMB 2
	Subtopic ATMB 2.1	Subtopic ATMB 2.1
	Subtopic ATMB 2.2	Subtopic ATMB 2.2
	Subtopic ATMB 2.3	Subtopic ATMB 2.3
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 3	Subtopic ATMB 3
	Subtopic ATMB 3.1	Subtopic ATMB 3.1
	Subtopic ATMB 3.2	Subtopic ATMB 3.2
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 4	Subtopic ATMB 4
	Subtopic ATMB 4.1	Subtopic ATMB 4.1
	Subtopic ATMB 4.2	Subtopic ATMB 4.2
	Subtopic ATMB 4.3	Subtopic ATMB 4.3
	Subtopic ATMB 4.4	Subtopic ATMB 4.4
TOPIC	ATMB	ATMB
	Subtopic ATMB 5	Subtopic ATMB 5

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	Subtopic NAV B.5.2 Navigation systems
	Subtopic NAV B.5.3 GNSS-based systems
	Subtopic NAV B.5.4 Approach procedures
TOPIC	NAV B.5 PERFORMANCE BASED NAVIGATION
	Subtopic NAV B.6 and benefits of area navigation
	Subtopic NAV B.6.1 PBN
	Subtopic NAV B.6.2 Applications
TOPIC	NAV B.7 DEVELOPMENTS IN NAVIGATION
	Subtopic NAV B.7.1 Developments
SUBJECT	NAV B.8 AIRCRAFT
TOPIC	NAV B.8.1 INTRODUCTION TO AIRCRAFT
	Subtopic NAV B.8.1.1 Application of units of measurement
	Subtopic NAV B.8.1.2 Aircraft
TOPIC	NAV B.8.2 PRINCIPLES OF FLIGHT
	Subtopic NAV B.8.2.1 Factors acting on aircraft
	Subtopic NAV B.8.2.2 Components and control of an aircraft
	Subtopic NAV B.8.2.3 Flight envelope
TOPIC	NAV B.8.3 AIRCRAFT CATEGORIES
	Subtopic NAV B.8.3.1 Aircraft categories
	Subtopic NAV B.8.3.2 Wake turbulence categories
	Subtopic NAV B.8.3.3 CAT approach categories
	Subtopic NAV B.8.3.4 Operational categories
TOPIC	NAV B.8.4 AIRCRAFT DATA
	Subtopic NAV B.8.4.1 —
	Subtopic NAV B.8.4.2 Data
TOPIC	NAV B.8.5 AIRCRAFT ENGINES
	Subtopic NAV B.8.5.1 —
	Subtopic NAV B.8.5.2 —
	Subtopic NAV B.8.5.3 Engines
	Subtopic NAV B.8.5.4 —
TOPIC	NAV B.8.6 AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS AND INSTRUMENTS
	Subtopic NAV B.8.6.1 Instruments
	Subtopic NAV B.8.6.2 Navigation instruments
	Subtopic NAV B.8.6.3 Engine instruments
	Subtopic NAV B.8.6.4 Aircraft systems
TOPIC	NAV B.8.7 FACTORS AFFECTING AIRCRAFT PERFORMANCE
	Subtopic NAV B.8.7.1 Factors
	Subtopic NAV B.8.7.2 —
	Subtopic NAV B.8.7.3 —
	Subtopic NAV B.8.7.4 Initial approach factors
	Subtopic NAV B.8.7.5 Final approach and landing factors
	Subtopic NAV B.8.7.6 Environmental factors
	Subtopic NAV B.8.7.7 —
SUBJECT	NAV B.9 HUMAN FACTORS
TOPIC	NAV B.9.1 INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN FACTORS
	Subtopic NAV B.9.1.1 Human techniques
	Subtopic NAV B.9.1.2 Relevance of human factors for ATC
	Subtopic NAV B.9.1.3 Human factors and ATC
TOPIC	NAV B.9.2 HUMAN PERFORMANCE
	Subtopic NAV B.9.2.1 Human behaviour
	Subtopic NAV B.9.2.2 Safety culture and professional conduct
	Subtopic NAV B.9.2.3 Human well-being
	Subtopic NAV B.9.2.4 —

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

	Subtopic HUMAN 2.5 of people at work
	Subtopic HUMAN 2.6 —
TOPIC	HUMAN ERROR
	Subtopic HUMAN 2 of error
	Subtopic HUMAN 3 of human error
	Subtopic HUMAN 3 of human error
	Subtopic HUMAN 4 and risk management
TOPIC	COMMUNICATION
	Subtopic HUMAN 1 of good communications in ATC
	Subtopic COMM 1 of communication process
	Subtopic COMM 1 of communication modes
TOPIC	NETWORK ENVIRONMENT
	Subtopic HUMAN 1 and the need for good design
	Subtopic HUMAN 2 and tools
	Subtopic HUMAN 3 —
SUBJECT	EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS
TOPIC	EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic EQUIP 1 of ATC equipment
TOPIC	RAIS 2 —
	Subtopic RAIS 1 —
	Subtopic RAIS 2 of ATIS
TOPIC	COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic RAIS 1 of communications
	Subtopic RAIS 2 of communication between ATS units/positions
	Subtopic RAIS 3 of communications
	Subtopic RAIS 3 of communications
TOPIC	PRODUCTION TO SURVEILLANCE
	Subtopic RAIS 1 of concept in ATIS
TOPIC	RAIS 5 —
	Subtopic RAIS 5 of radar
	Subtopic RAIS 5 of radar
	Subtopic RAIS 5 of radar
	Subtopic RAIS 5 of radar
	Subtopic RAIS 5.5 —
TOPIC	RAIS 6 AUTOMATIC DEPENDENT SURVEILLANCE
	Subtopic RAIS 6 of automatic dependent surveillance
	Subtopic RAIS 6 of automatic dependent surveillance
TOPIC	RAIS 7 MULTILATERATION
	Subtopic RAIS 7 of multilateration
	Subtopic RAIS 7 of multilateration
TOPIC	SURVEILLANCE DATA PROCESSING
	Subtopic RAIS 8 of data networking
	Subtopic RAIS 8 of principles of surveillance data networking
TOPIC	RAIS 9 EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic RAIS 9 of equipment
TOPIC	RAIS 10 AUTOMATION IN ATIS
	Subtopic RAIS 10 of automation
	Subtopic RAIS 10 of fixed telecommunication network (AFTN)
	Subtopic RAIS 10 of interchange
	Subtopic RAIS 10 of for the automatic dissemination of information
TOPIC	RAIS 11 WORKING POSITIONS
	Subtopic RAIS 11 of position equipment
	Subtopic RAIS 11 of control

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	Subtopic APPSB 1 control
	Subtopic APPSB 1.4 —
SUBJECT	PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT
TOPIC	FAMILIARISATION
	Subtopic APSNB 1.1 aerodrome facilities
TOPIC	INSPACE USERS
	Subtopic CPINB 2.1 —
	Subtopic MEINB 2.2 —
	Subtopic ERPCB 2.3 expectations and requirements of pilots
TOPIC	CUSTOMER RELATIONS
	Subtopic CPINB 2.1 relations
TOPIC	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	Subtopic ERENB 4.1 environmental protection

Appendix 3 of Annex I

AERODROME CONTROL VISUAL AID (Sub-APPVD), Section 2,...	
SUBJECT	INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE
TOPIC	COURSE-MANAGEMENT
	Subtopic CNTSE 1.1 introduction
	Subtopic CNTSE 1.2 administration
	Subtopic SINTR 1.3 material and training documentation
TOPIC	INTRODUCTION TO THE ATC TRAINING COURSE
	Subtopic CNTSE 2.1 content and organisation
	Subtopic THTRG 2.2 ethics
	Subtopic ANSTRM 2.3 assessment process
SUBJECT	AVIATION LAW
TOPIC	IATW LICENSING/CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCE
	Subtopic PFAW 1.1 ages and conditions
TOPIC	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	Subtopic REPAM 2.1 —
	Subtopic AIRAW 2.2 —
TOPIC	IATW SAFETY MANAGEMENT
	Subtopic FLAW 3.1 feedback process
	Subtopic SLAW 3.2 investigation
SUBJECT	AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
TOPIC	PROVISION OF SERVICES
	Subtopic AATM 1.1 one-control service
	Subtopic FAFM 1.2 information service (FIS)
	Subtopic AALRS 1.3 service (ALRS)
	Subtopic AATM 1.4 system capacity and air traffic flow management
TOPIC	COMMUNICATION
	Subtopic EAFM 2.1 communication
TOPIC	ATM CLEARANCES AND ATC INSTRUCTIONS
	Subtopic ATCM 3.1 clearances
	Subtopic ATCM 3.2 instructions
TOPIC	COORDINATION
	Subtopic NATM 4.1 for coordination
	Subtopic TATM 4.2 methods for coordination
	Subtopic CATM 4.3 coordination procedures
TOPIC	ATM HEIGHT AND LEVEL ALLOCATION

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

- Subtopic ~~ATM~~5.1 —
- TOPIC ~~SEPARATIONS~~
- Subtopic ~~SEP~~5.1 between departing aircraft
- Subtopic ~~SEP~~5.2 of landing aircraft and preceding landing or departing aircraft...
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~5.3 wake turbulence longitudinal separation
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~5.4 separation minima
- TOPIC ~~AIRBORNE COLLISION AVOIDANCE SYSTEMS AND GROUND-BASED SAFETY NETS~~
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~7 collision avoidance systems
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~7.2 ground-based safety nets
- TOPIC ~~DATA DISPLAY~~
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~8 management
- TOPIC ~~OPERATIONAL ENVIRONMENT (SIMULATED)~~
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~9.1 of the operational environment
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~9.2 of the currency of operational procedures
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~9.3 takeover
- TOPIC ~~PROVISION OF AN AERODROME CONTROL SERVICE~~
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.1 responsibility for the provision
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.2 of aerodrome control tower
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.3 management process
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.4 ground lights
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.5 to aircraft by aerodrome control tower
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.6 of aerodrome traffic
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.7 traffic in the traffic circuit
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.8 use
- SUBJECT ~~METEOROLOGY~~
- TOPIC ~~METEOROLOGICAL PHENOMENA~~
- Subtopic ~~MET~~11.1 meteorological phenomena
- TOPIC ~~SOURCES OF METEOROLOGICAL DATA~~
- Subtopic ~~MET~~11.2 meteorological instruments
- Subtopic ~~MET~~11.3 sources of meteorological data
- SUBJECT ~~NAVIGATION~~
- TOPIC ~~MAPS AND AERONAUTICAL CHARTS~~
- Subtopic ~~NAV~~2.1 maps and charts
- TOPIC ~~INSTRUMENT NAVIGATION~~
- Subtopic ~~NAV~~2.2 instrument systems
- Subtopic ~~NAV~~2.3 approach
- SUBJECT ~~AIRCRAFT~~
- TOPIC ~~AIRCRAFT INSTRUMENTS~~
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.1 aircraft instruments
- TOPIC ~~AIRCRAFT CATEGORIES~~
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.2 wake turbulence
- TOPIC ~~FACTORS AFFECTING AIRCRAFT PERFORMANCE~~
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.3 factors
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.4 factors—
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.4.1 approach and landing factors
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.4.2 factors
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.4.3 environmental factors
- TOPIC ~~AIRCRAFT DATA~~
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.5 collection of aircraft types
- Subtopic ~~ACFT~~3.6 performance data
- SUBJECT ~~HUMAN FACTORS~~

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	TOPIC PSYCHOLOGICAL FACTORS
	Subtopic CHUM1 —
	TOPIC MEDICAL AND PHYSIOLOGICAL FACTORS
	Subtopic PHUM2.1 —
	Subtopic PHUM2.2 —
	TOPIC SOCIAL AND ORGANISATIONAL FACTORS
	Subtopic TRUM3 Resource management (TRM)
	Subtopic TRUM3.2 and team roles
	Subtopic TRUM3.1 Resilient behaviour
	TOPIC STRESS —
	Subtopic SHUM4.1 —
	Subtopic SHUM4 Management
	TOPIC HUMAN ERROR
	Subtopic HHUM5 Error —
	Subtopic VHUM5.2 Rules
	TOPIC COLLABORATIVE WORK
	Subtopic CHUM6 Communication
	Subtopic CHUM6.2 Co-operative work within the same area of responsibility
	Subtopic CHUM6.1 Co-operative work between different areas of responsibility
	Subtopic CHUM6.4 Pilot cooperation
SUBJECT	EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS
	TOPIC EQPS1 COMMUNICATIONS
	Subtopic REQPS1 Communications
	Subtopic REQPS1.2 Communications
	TOPIC EQPS2 INFORMATION IN ATS
	Subtopic AEQPS2.1 Aeronautical fixed telecommunication network (AFTN)
	Subtopic AEQPS2.2 Aeronautical data interchange
	TOPIC EQPS3 CONTROLLER WORKING POSITION
	Subtopic CEQPS3 On-line monitoring of equipment
	Subtopic SEQPS3 Displays and information systems
	Subtopic FEQPS3 Flight data systems
	TOPIC EQPS4 FUTURE EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic NEQPS4 Developments
	TOPIC EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS LIMITATIONS AND DEGRADATION
	Subtopic REQPS5 Limitations
	Subtopic CEQPS5 Identification equipment degradation
	Subtopic NEQPS5 Global equipment degradation
SUBJECT	PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT
	TOPIC FAMILIARISATION
	Subtopic SEFV Study visit to aerodrome
	TOPIC AINSPACE USERS
	Subtopic CEFNB Access to civil ATS operations
	Subtopic CEFNB.2 Access to military ATS operations
	TOPIC CUSTOMER RELATIONS
	Subtopic PEFNB Provision of services and user requirements
	TOPIC ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	Subtopic EFENB Environmental protection
SUBJECT	ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
	TOPIC ABES ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS (ABES)
	Subtopic CAEFNB Review of ABES
	TOPIC ABES IMPROVEMENT
	Subtopic CAEFNB Certification effectiveness

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

	Subtopic ABES 2.2 — mental overload
	Subtopic ABES 2.3 — cooperation
TOPIC	PROCEDURES FOR ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
	Subtopic Application of procedures for ABES
	Subtopic ABES 3.1 —
	Subtopic ABES 3.2 — interference and aircraft bomb threat
	Subtopic ABES 3.3 — unidentified aircraft
	Subtopic ABES 3.4 — incursion
SUBJECT	AERODROMES
TOPIC	AERODROME DATA, LAYOUT AND COORDINATION
	Subtopic Definition —
	Subtopic CA 1.1 —
TOPIC	MOVEMENT AREA
	Subtopic Movement area
	Subtopic Movement area
	Subtopic CA 2.3 —
TOPIC	OBSTACLES
	Subtopic Obstacle-free airspace around aerodromes
TOPIC	MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic CA 4.1 —

Appendix 4 of Annex I

AERODROME CONTROL IN PARALLEL OR SEPARATE TOWER — ADI (TWR)	
SUBJECT	INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE
TOPIC	COURSE-MANAGEMENT
	Subtopic CNTR 1.1 — introduction
	Subtopic CNTR 1.2 — administration
	Subtopic CNTR 1.3 — material and training documentation
TOPIC	INTRODUCTION TO THE ATC TRAINING COURSE
	Subtopic CNTR 2.1 — content and organisation
	Subtopic CNTR 2.2 — ethics
	Subtopic CNTR 2.3 — assessment process
SUBJECT	AVIATION LAW
TOPIC	IATW LICENSING/CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCE
	Subtopic PL 1.1 — rules and conditions
TOPIC	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	Subtopic Reg AM 2.1 —
	Subtopic Air AM 2.2 —
TOPIC	IATW SAFETY MANAGEMENT
	Subtopic FL 1.1 — feedback process
	Subtopic SL 1.2 — investigation
SUBJECT	AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
TOPIC	PROVISION OF SERVICES
	Subtopic ATM 1.1 — ATIS control service
	Subtopic ATM 1.2 — information service (FIS)
	Subtopic ATM 1.3 — alerting service (ALRS)
	Subtopic ATM 1.4 — system capacity and air traffic flow management
TOPIC	COMMUNICATION
	Subtopic ERM 2.1 — communication

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

TOPIC	ATM CLEARANCES AND ATC INSTRUCTIONS
Subtopic	ATM 1.1 Clearances
Subtopic	ATM 1.2 Instructions
TOPIC	COORDINATION
Subtopic	ATM 4.1 Methods for coordination
Subtopic	ATM 4.2 Methods for coordination
Subtopic	ATM 4.3 Coordination procedures
TOPIC	HEIGHT AND LEVEL ALLOCATION
Subtopic	ATM 5.1 —
Subtopic	ATM 5.2 Clearance
TOPIC	SEPARATIONS
Subtopic	ATM 6.1 Separation between departing aircraft
Subtopic	ATM 6.2 Separation of departing aircraft from arriving aircraft
Subtopic	ATM 6.3 Separation of landing aircraft and preceding landing or departing aircraft...
Subtopic	ATM 6.4 Wake turbulence longitudinal separation
Subtopic	ATM 6.5 Separation minima
TOPIC	AIRBORNE COLLISION AVOIDANCE SYSTEMS AND GROUND-BASED SAFETY NETS
Subtopic	ATM 7.1 Collision avoidance systems
Subtopic	ATM 7.2 Ground-based safety nets
TOPIC	DATA DISPLAY
Subtopic	ATM 8.1 Management
TOPIC	OPERATIONAL ENVIRONMENT (SIMULATED)
Subtopic	ATM 9.1 of the operational environment
Subtopic	ATM 9.2 of the currency of operational procedures
Subtopic	ATM 9.3 takeover
TOPIC	PROVISION OF AN AERODROME CONTROL SERVICE
Subtopic	ATM 10.1 Responsibility for the provision
Subtopic	ATM 10.2 of aerodrome control tower
Subtopic	ATM 10.3 Traffic management process
Subtopic	ATM 10.4 Ground lights
Subtopic	ATM 10.5 to aircraft by aerodrome control tower
Subtopic	ATM 10.6 of aerodrome traffic
Subtopic	ATM 10.7 of traffic in the traffic circuit
Subtopic	ATM 10.8 Use
TOPIC	PROVISION OF AERODROME CONTROL — INSTRUMENT
Subtopic	ATM 11.1 Visibility operations and special VFR
Subtopic	ATM 11.2 Traffic
Subtopic	ATM 11.3 Traffic
Subtopic	ATM 11.4 control service with advanced system support
SUBJECT	METEOROLOGY
TOPIC	METEOROLOGICAL PHENOMENA
Subtopic	MET 1.1 Meteorological phenomena
TOPIC	SOURCES OF METEOROLOGICAL DATA
Subtopic	MET 2.1 Meteorological instruments
Subtopic	MET 2.2 Sources of meteorological data
SUBJECT	NAVIGATION
TOPIC	MAPS AND AERONAUTICAL CHARTS
Subtopic	NAV 1.1 Maps and charts
TOPIC	INSTRUMENT NAVIGATION
Subtopic	NAV 2.1 Aeronautical systems
Subtopic	NAV 2.2 Approach

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	TOPIC EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS LIMITATIONS AND DEGRADATION
	Subtopic REQS 5.1 Limitations
	Subtopic REQS 5.2 Identification equipment degradation
	Subtopic REQS 5.3 Total equipment degradation
SUBJECT	PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT
	TOPIC FAMILIARISATION
	Subtopic SP1 Visit to aerodrome
	TOPIC PILOTS SPACE USERS
	Subtopic CP1 Pilots to civil ATS operations
	Subtopic CP2 Pilots to military ATS operations
	TOPIC PILOTS CUSTOMER RELATIONS
	Subtopic PR1 Provision of services and user requirements
	TOPIC PILOTS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	Subtopic EP1 Environmental protection
SUBJECT	ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
	TOPIC ABES ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS (ABES)
	Subtopic ABES 1 Review of ABES
	TOPIC ABES 2 ABES IMPROVEMENT
	Subtopic ABES 2.1 Certification effectiveness
	Subtopic ABES 2.2 Prevention of mental overload
	Subtopic ABES 2.3 Cooperation
	TOPIC ABES 3 PROCEDURES FOR ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
	Subtopic ABES 3.1 Application of procedures for ABES
	Subtopic ABES 3.2 Radar failure
	Subtopic ABES 3.3 Unauthorised interference and aircraft bomb threat
	Subtopic ABES 3.4 Unidentified aircraft
	Subtopic ABES 3.5 Radar incursion
SUBJECT	AERODROMES
	TOPIC AERODROMES AERODROME DATA, LAYOUT AND COORDINATION
	Subtopic AD1 Definitions
	Subtopic AD2 Certification
	TOPIC AERODROMES MOVEMENT AREA
	Subtopic MA1 Movement area
	Subtopic MA2 Movement area
	Subtopic MA3 Runway
	TOPIC AERODROMES OBSTACLES
	Subtopic OS1 Obstacle-free airspace around aerodromes
	TOPIC AERODROMES MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic LE1 Location

Appendix 5 of Annex I

APPROACH CONTROL PROCEDURES (ACP) Subpart (DPB) Section 2,...

SUBJECT INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE

TOPIC ~~COURSE~~ COURSE MANAGEMENT

Subtopic ~~CM1~~ Course introduction

Subtopic ~~CM2~~ Course administration

Subtopic ~~CM3~~ Study material and training documentation

TOPIC ~~COURSE~~ INTRODUCTION TO THE ATC TRAINING COURSE

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	Subtopic CNTR 2 content and organisation
	Subtopic CNTR 2.1 ethics
	Subtopic CNTR 2.2 assessment process
SUBJECT	AVIATION LAW
TOPIC	ATCO LICENSING/CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCE
	Subtopic ATCO 1.1 rules and conditions
TOPIC	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	Subtopic Reg 2.1 —
	Subtopic Air 2.2 —
TOPIC	ATW SAFETY MANAGEMENT
	Subtopic FL 3.1 back process
	Subtopic Safety 3.2 investigation
SUBJECT	AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
TOPIC	PROVISION OF SERVICES
	Subtopic ATM 1.1 ATIS control (ATC) service
	Subtopic FL 1.2 information service (FIS)
	Subtopic ATM 1.3 ALRS
	Subtopic ATM 1.4 system capacity and air traffic flow management
	Subtopic ATM 1.5 management (ASM)
TOPIC	COMMUNICATION
	Subtopic EFM 2.1 communication
TOPIC	ATM CLEARANCES AND ATC INSTRUCTIONS
	Subtopic ATM 3.1 clearances
	Subtopic ATM 3.2 instructions
TOPIC	COORDINATION
	Subtopic ATM 4.1 for coordination
	Subtopic ATM 4.2 methods for coordination
	Subtopic ATM 4.3 coordination procedures
TOPIC	ATM METREY AND LEVEL ALLOCATION
	Subtopic ATM 5.1 —
	Subtopic ATM 5.2 clearance
TOPIC	SEPARATIONS
	Subtopic ATM 6.1 separation
	Subtopic ATM 6.2 horizontal separation
	Subtopic ATM 6.3 delegation of separation
TOPIC	ATB BORNE COLLISION AVOIDANCE SYSTEMS AND GROUND-BASED SAFETY NETS
	Subtopic ATB 7.1 collision avoidance systems
TOPIC	DATA DISPLAY
	Subtopic ATM 8.1 management
TOPIC	OPERATIONAL ENVIRONMENT (SIMULATED)
	Subtopic ATM 9.1 of the operational environment
	Subtopic ATM 9.2 of the currency of operational procedures
	Subtopic ATM 9.3 takeover
TOPIC	PROVISION OF CONTROL SERVICE
	Subtopic ATM 10.1 responsibility and processing of information
	Subtopic ATM 10.2 control
	Subtopic ATM 10.3 management process
	Subtopic ATM 10.4 handling traffic
TOPIC	HOLDING
	Subtopic ATM 11.1 holding procedures
	Subtopic ATM 11.2 holding aircraft
SUBJECT	METEOROLOGY

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	TOPIC METEOROLOGICAL PHENOMENA
	Subtopic MET Meteorological phenomena
	TOPIC SOURCES OF METEOROLOGICAL DATA
	Subtopic SMETS Sources of meteorological information
SUBJECT	NAVIGATION
	TOPIC MAPS AND AERONAUTICAL CHARTS
	Subtopic MAP Maps and charts
	TOPIC INSTRUMENT NAVIGATION
	Subtopic INAV Instrumental systems
	Subtopic INAV 2.1 Instrument-based approach
	Subtopic INAV 2.2 Instrument departures and arrivals
	Subtopic INAV 2.3 Instrumental assistance
	Subtopic INAV 2.4 Instrument-based systems
	Subtopic INAV 2.5 Instrument applications
SUBJECT	AIRCRAFT
	TOPIC AIRCRAFT INSTRUMENTS
	Subtopic AIRC Aircraft instruments
	TOPIC AIRCRAFT CATEGORIES
	Subtopic AIRC 1 Aircraft turbulence
	Subtopic AIRC 2 Application of ICAO approach categories
	TOPIC FACTORS AFFECTING AIRCRAFT PERFORMANCE
	Subtopic FACT 1 Cabin factors
	Subtopic FACT 2 Cabin factors
	Subtopic FACT 3 Descent and initial approach factors
	Subtopic FACT 4 Final approach and landing factors
	Subtopic FACT 5 Ergonomic factors
	Subtopic FACT 6 Environmental factors
	TOPIC AIRCRAFT DATA
	Subtopic AIRC 7 Performance data
SUBJECT	HUMAN FACTORS
	TOPIC PSYCHOLOGICAL FACTORS
	Subtopic PSYCH 1 Cognitive level —
	TOPIC MEDICAL AND PHYSIOLOGICAL FACTORS
	Subtopic MED 2.1 Flight —
	Subtopic MED 2.2 Flight —
	TOPIC SOCIAL AND ORGANISATIONAL FACTORS
	Subtopic THM 3.1 Human resource management (TRM)
	Subtopic THM 3.2 Teamwork and team roles
	Subtopic THM 3.3 Responsible behaviour
	TOPIC STRESS
	Subtopic STRES 4.1 —
	Subtopic STRES 4.2 Stress management
	TOPIC HUMAN ERROR
	Subtopic HUM 5.1 Human error
	Subtopic HUM 5.2 Violation of rules
	TOPIC COLLABORATIVE WORK
	Subtopic COLLAB 6.1 Communication
	Subtopic COLLAB 6.2 Collaborative work within the same area of responsibility
	Subtopic COLLAB 6.3 Collaborative work between different areas of responsibility
	Subtopic COLLAB 6.4 Pilot cooperation
SUBJECT	EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS
	TOPIC RADIO COMMUNICATIONS
	Subtopic RADIO 7.1 Radio communications

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	Subtopic EQPS 1.2 — e-communications
TOPIC EQPS 1 INFORMATION IN ATS	
	Subtopic EQPS 1.1 — Aeronautical fixed telecommunication network (AFTN)
	Subtopic EQPS 1.2 — data interchange
TOPIC EQPS 2 CONTROLLER WORKING POSITION	
	Subtopic EQPS 2.1 — on land monitoring of equipment
	Subtopic EQPS 2.2 — displays and information systems
	Subtopic EQPS 2.3 — flight data systems
TOPIC EQPS 3 FUTURE EQUIPMENT	
	Subtopic EQPS 3.1 — developments
TOPIC EQPS 4 EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS LIMITATIONS AND DEGRADATION	
	Subtopic EQPS 4.1 — limitations
	Subtopic EQPS 4.2 — identification equipment degradation
	Subtopic EQPS 4.3 — total equipment degradation
SUBJECT EQPS 5 PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT	
	TOPIC EQPS 5.1 FAMILIARISATION
	Subtopic EQPS 5.1.1 — visit to approach control unit
	TOPIC EQPS 5.2 AIRSPACE USERS
	Subtopic EQPS 5.2.1 — tutors to civil ATS operations
	Subtopic EQPS 5.2.2 — tutors to military ATS operations
	TOPIC EQPS 5.3 CUSTOMER RELATIONS
	Subtopic EQPS 5.3.1 — of services and user requirements
	TOPIC EQPS 5.4 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	Subtopic EQPS 5.4.1 — environmental protection
SUBJECT EQPS 6 ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS	
	TOPIC EQPS 6.1 ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS (ABES)
	Subtopic EQPS 6.1.1 — review of ABES
	TOPIC EQPS 6.2 ABES IMPROVEMENT
	Subtopic EQPS 6.2.1 — identification effectiveness
	Subtopic EQPS 6.2.2 — of mental overload
	Subtopic EQPS 6.2.3 — cooperation
	TOPIC EQPS 6.3 PROCEDURES FOR ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
	Subtopic EQPS 6.3.1 — application of procedures for ABES
	Subtopic EQPS 6.3.2 — RABES failure
	Subtopic EQPS 6.3.3 — UA/BSU interference and aircraft bomb threat
	Subtopic EQPS 6.3.4 — unidentified aircraft
	Subtopic EQPS 6.3.5 — DABES
SUBJECT EQPS 7 AERODROMES	
	TOPIC EQPS 7.1 AERODROME DATA, LAYOUT AND COORDINATION
	Subtopic EQPS 7.1.1 — Definitions
	Subtopic EQPS 7.1.2 — Classification
	TOPIC EQPS 7.2 MOVEMENT AREA
	Subtopic EQPS 7.2.1 — Movement area
	Subtopic EQPS 7.2.2 — Movement area
	Subtopic EQPS 7.2.3 — RACAS
	TOPIC EQPS 7.3 OBSTACLES
	Subtopic EQPS 7.3.1 — Obstacle-free airspace around aerodromes
	TOPIC EQPS 7.4 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic EQPS 7.4.1 — LACAS

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

Appendix 6 of Annex I

AREA CONTROL PROCEDURES (ACP)	Part D, Section 2,...
SUBJECT	INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE
TOPIC	COURSE MANAGEMENT
Subtopic	CNTSR 1.1 Introduction
Subtopic	CNTSR 1.2 Administration
Subtopic	CNTSR 1.3 Material and training documentation
TOPIC	INTRODUCTION TO THE ATC TRAINING COURSE
Subtopic	CNTSR 2 Content and organisation
Subtopic	CNTSR 2.1 Ethics
Subtopic	CNTSR 2.2 Assessment process
SUBJECT	AVALIATION LAW
TOPIC	AVALIATION LICENSING/CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCE
Subtopic	AVALIATION 1.1 Rules and conditions
TOPIC	AVALIATION RULES AND REGULATIONS
Subtopic	AVALIATION 2.1 —
Subtopic	AVALIATION 2.2 —
TOPIC	AVALIATION SAFETY MANAGEMENT
Subtopic	AVALIATION 3.1 Feedback process
Subtopic	AVALIATION 3.2 Investigation
SUBJECT	AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC PROVISION OF SERVICES
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 1.1 ATIS (ATIS) service
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 1.2 FIS (FIS) information service (FIS)
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 1.3 ALRS (ALRS) Alerting Service (ALRS)
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 1.4 ATIS system capacity and air traffic flow management
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 1.5 ASM (ASM) Air Traffic Management (ASM)
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC COMMUNICATION
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 2.1 ATIS communication
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC CLEARANCES AND ATC INSTRUCTIONS
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 3.1 ATIS clearances
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 3.2 ATIS instructions
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC COORDINATION
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 4.1 ATIS for coordination
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 4.2 ATIS methods for coordination
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 4.3 ATIS coordination procedures
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC METRY AND LEVEL ALLOCATION
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 5.1 ATIS —
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 5.2 ATIS clearance
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC SEPARATIONS
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 6.1 ATIS separation
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 6.2 ATIS separation
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC BORNE COLLISION AVOIDANCE SYSTEMS AND GROUND-BASED SAFETY NETS
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 7.1 ATIS collision avoidance systems
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC DISPLAY
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 8.1 ATIS management
TOPIC	AIR TRAFFIC OPERATIONAL ENVIRONMENT (SIMULATED)
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 9.1 ATIS of the operational environment
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 9.2 ATIS of the currency of operational procedures
Subtopic	AIR TRAFFIC 9.3 ATIS takeover

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	TOPIC PROVISION OF CONTROL SERVICE
	Subtopic Responsibility and processing of information
	Subtopic ATM 10.21 —
	Subtopic Traffic management process
	Subtopic Handling traffic
	TOPIC HOLDING
	Subtopic General holding procedures
	Subtopic Handling aircraft
SUBJECT	METEOROLOGY
	TOPIC METEOROLOGICAL PHENOMENA
	Subtopic Meteorological phenomena
	TOPIC SOURCES OF METEOROLOGICAL DATA
	Subtopic SMETS of meteorological information
SUBJECT	NAVIGATION
	TOPIC MAPS AND AERONAUTICAL CHARTS
	Subtopic MAP and charts
	TOPIC INSTRUMENT NAVIGATION
	Subtopic NavAid systems
	Subtopic NavAid assistance
	Subtopic PNNA applications
SUBJECT	AIRCRAFT
	TOPIC AIRCRAFT INSTRUMENTS
	Subtopic Aircraft instruments
	TOPIC AIRCRAFT CATEGORIES
	Subtopic Wake turbulence
	TOPIC FACTORS AFFECTING AIRCRAFT PERFORMANCE
	Subtopic CAT factors —
	Subtopic CAT factors —
	Subtopic DECEIT factors
	Subtopic Economic factors
	Subtopic Environmental factors
	TOPIC AIRCRAFT DATA
	Subtopic Performance data
SUBJECT	HUMAN FACTORS
	TOPIC PSYCHOLOGICAL FACTORS
	Subtopic Cognitive —
	TOPIC MEDICAL AND PHYSIOLOGICAL FACTORS
	Subtopic Fatigue 2.1 —
	Subtopic Fatigue 2.2 —
	TOPIC SOCIAL AND ORGANISATIONAL FACTORS
	Subtopic Team resource management (TRM)
	Subtopic Team work and team roles
	Subtopic Responsible behaviour
	TOPIC STRESS —
	Subtopic SHESM 4.1 —
	Subtopic SHESM management
	TOPIC HUMAN ERROR
	Subtopic Human error —
	Subtopic Violation of rules
	TOPIC COLLABORATIVE WORK
	Subtopic Communication
	Subtopic Collaborative work within the same area of responsibility
	Subtopic Collaborative work between different areas of responsibility

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	Subtopic CHM 1.4 Pilot cooperation
SUBJECT	EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS
TOPIC	EQS 1 COMMUNICATIONS
	Subtopic EQS 1.1 Communications
	Subtopic EQS 1.2 e-communications
TOPIC	EQS 2 INFORMATION IN ATS
	Subtopic EQS 2.1 Aeronautical fixed telecommunication network (AFTN)
	Subtopic EQS 2.2 data interchange
TOPIC	EQS 3 CONTROLLER WORKING POSITION
	Subtopic EQS 3.1 on land monitoring of equipment
	Subtopic EQS 3.2 displays and information systems
	Subtopic EQS 3.3 flight data systems
TOPIC	EQS 4 FUTURE EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic EQS 4.1 Developments
TOPIC	EQS 5 EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS LIMITATIONS AND DEGRADATION
	Subtopic EQS 5.1 Limitations
	Subtopic EQS 5.2 Identification equipment degradation
	Subtopic EQS 5.3 Global equipment degradation
SUBJECT	PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT
TOPIC	PE 1 FAMILIARISATION
	Subtopic PE 1.1 Study visit to area control centre
TOPIC	PE 2 AIRSPACE USERS
	Subtopic PE 2.1 Pilots to civil ATS operations
	Subtopic PE 2.2 Pilots to military ATS operations
TOPIC	PE 3 CUSTOMER RELATIONS
	Subtopic PE 3.1 Provision of services and user requirements
TOPIC	PE 4 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	Subtopic PE 4.1 Environmental protection
SUBJECT	ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
TOPIC	ABES 1 ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS (ABES)
	Subtopic ABES 1.1 Review of ABES
TOPIC	ABES 2 ABES IMPROVEMENT
	Subtopic ABES 2.1 Identification effectiveness
	Subtopic ABES 2.2 of mental overload
	Subtopic ABES 2.3 Cooperation
TOPIC	ABES 3 PROCEDURES FOR ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
	Subtopic ABES 3.1 Application of procedures for ABES
	Subtopic ABES 3.2 RABES failure
	Subtopic ABES 3.3 Interference and aircraft bomb threat
	Subtopic ABES 3.4 unidentified aircraft
	Subtopic ABES 3.5 —

Appendix 7 of Annex I

APPROACH CONTROL SURVEILLANCE (ADS) (ADS) Section 2,...

SUBJECT INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE

TOPIC COURSE MANAGEMENT

Subtopic CM 1 Course introduction

Subtopic CM 2 Course administration

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

	Subtopic SIMPL Material and training documentation
TOPIC INTRO INTRODUCTION TO THE ATC TRAINING COURSE	
	Subtopic CONT Content and organisation
	Subtopic ETHI Ethics
	Subtopic ASSE Assessment process
SUBJECT AVIATION AVIATION LAW	
TOPIC ATCO ATCO LICENSING/CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCE	
	Subtopic PHAW Privileges and conditions
TOPIC RULES RULES AND REGULATIONS	
	Subtopic REP Rep. 2.1 —
	Subtopic AIR Air 2.2 —
TOPIC ATW ATW SAFETY MANAGEMENT	
	Subtopic FEA Feedback process
	Subtopic SURV Safety Investigation
SUBJECT AIR AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT	
TOPIC PROV PROVISION OF SERVICES	
	Subtopic ATM ATM flight control (ATC) service
	Subtopic FLIM Flight information service (FIS)
	Subtopic ALRS Alerting Service (ALRS)
	Subtopic ATM ATM system capacity and air traffic flow management
	Subtopic ATM ATM flow management (ASM)
TOPIC COMM COMMUNICATION	
	Subtopic EFM EFM 2 communication
TOPIC ATM ATM CLEARANCES AND ATC INSTRUCTIONS	
	Subtopic ATM ATM clearances
	Subtopic ATM ATM instructions
TOPIC COORD COORDINATION	
	Subtopic NECES Necessity for coordination
	Subtopic TECH Technical methods for coordination
	Subtopic COORD Coordination procedures
TOPIC ATM ATM METREY AND LEVEL ALLOCATION	
	Subtopic ATM ATM 5.1 —
	Subtopic ATM ATM 5.2 clearance
TOPIC SEPA SEPARATIONS	
	Subtopic ATM ATM 6.1 separation
	Subtopic ATM ATM 6.2 longitudinal separation in a surveillance environment
	Subtopic ATM ATM 6.3 Delegation of separation
	Subtopic ATM ATM 6.4 Wake turbulence distance-based separation
	Subtopic ATM ATM 6.5 Separation based on ATS surveillance systems
TOPIC ATM ATM BORNE COLLISION AVOIDANCE SYSTEMS AND GROUND-BASED SAFETY NETS	
	Subtopic ATM ATM 7.1 collision avoidance systems
	Subtopic ATM ATM 7.2 ground-based safety nets
TOPIC DATA DATA DISPLAY	
	Subtopic ATM ATM 8 management
TOPIC OPER OPERATIONAL ENVIRONMENT (SIMULATED)	
	Subtopic ATM ATM 9.1 of the operational environment
	Subtopic ATM ATM 9.2 of the currency of operational procedures
	Subtopic ATM ATM 9.3 takeover
TOPIC PROV PROVISION OF CONTROL SERVICE	
	Subtopic ATM ATM 10.1 responsibility and processing of information
	Subtopic ATM ATM 10.2 surveillance service
	Subtopic ATM ATM 10.3 traffic management process

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	Subtopic ATM 10 Traffic
	Subtopic ATM 10.5 Service with advanced system support
TOPIC	ACLD HOLDING
	Subtopic ACLD 1 General holding procedures
	Subtopic ACLD 2 Arriving aircraft
	Subtopic ACLD 3 In a surveillance environment
TOPIC	ADEN IDENTIFICATION
	Subtopic ADEN 1 Element of identification
	Subtopic ADEN 2 Mode of identification
	Subtopic ADEN 3 Identity
	Subtopic ADEN 4 Position information
	Subtopic ADEN 5 Identity
SUBJECT	METE METEOROLOGY
	TOPIC METE METEOROLOGICAL PHENOMENA
	Subtopic METE 1 Meteorological phenomena
	TOPIC SMET SOURCES OF METEOROLOGICAL DATA
	Subtopic SMET 2 Sources of meteorological information
SUBJECT	NAV NAVIGATION
	TOPIC NAV MAPS AND AERONAUTICAL CHARTS
	Subtopic NAV 1 Maps and charts
	TOPIC INAV INSTRUMENT NAVIGATION
	Subtopic INAV 2.1 Instrumental systems
	Subtopic INAV 2.2 Instrument approach
	Subtopic INAV 2.3 Instrument departures and arrivals
	Subtopic INAV 2.4 Instrumental assistance
	Subtopic INAV 2.5 Instrument-based systems
	Subtopic INAV 2.6 Instrument applications
SUBJECT	AIRC AIRCRAFT
	TOPIC AIRC AIRCRAFT INSTRUMENTS
	Subtopic AIRC 1 Aircraft instruments
	TOPIC AIRC AIRCRAFT CATEGORIES
	Subtopic AIRC 1 Wake turbulence
	Subtopic AIRC 2 Application of ICAO approach categories
	TOPIC FAIR FACTORS AFFECTING AIRCRAFT PERFORMANCE
	Subtopic FAIR 1 Cabin factors
	Subtopic FAIR 2 Cockpit factors
	Subtopic FAIR 3 Descent and initial approach factors
	Subtopic FAIR 4 Final approach and landing factors
	Subtopic FAIR 5 Economic factors
	Subtopic FAIR 6 Environmental factors
	TOPIC AIRC AIRCRAFT DATA
	Subtopic AIRC 1 Performance data
SUBJECT	HUM HUMAN FACTORS
	TOPIC PSY PSYCHOLOGICAL FACTORS
	Subtopic PSY 1 Crew member —
	TOPIC MED MEDICAL AND PHYSIOLOGICAL FACTORS
	Subtopic MED 2.1 —
	Subtopic MED 2.2 —
	TOPIC SOC SOCIAL AND ORGANISATIONAL FACTORS
	Subtopic SOC 3 Resource management (TRM)
	Subtopic SOC 2 Teamwork and team roles
	Subtopic SOC 1 Responsible behaviour
	TOPIC SURE —

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

	Subtopic SHSM 4.1 —
	Subtopic SHSM 4.2 —
TOPIC	HUMAN ERROR
	Subtopic HEM 5.1 —
	Subtopic HEM 5.2 —
TOPIC	COLLABORATIVE WORK
	Subtopic CHM 6.1 —
	Subtopic CHM 6.2 —
	Subtopic CHM 6.3 —
	Subtopic CHM 6.4 —
SUBJECT	EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS
TOPIC	QPS COMMUNICATIONS
	Subtopic QPS 1.1 —
	Subtopic QPS 1.2 —
TOPIC	QPS INFORMATION IN ATS
	Subtopic QPS 2.1 —
	Subtopic QPS 2.2 —
TOPIC	QPS CONTROLLER WORKING POSITION
	Subtopic QPS 3.1 —
	Subtopic QPS 3.2 —
	Subtopic QPS 3.3 —
	Subtopic QPS 3.4 —
	Subtopic QPS 3.5 —
TOPIC	QPS RE-EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic QPS 4.1 —
TOPIC	EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS LIMITATIONS AND DEGRADATION
	Subtopic QPS 5.1 —
	Subtopic QPS 5.2 —
	Subtopic QPS 5.3 —
	Subtopic QPS 5.4 —
	Subtopic QPS 5.5 —
SUBJECT	PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT
TOPIC	FAMILIARISATION
	Subtopic QPS 6.1 —
TOPIC	IN-SPACE USERS
	Subtopic QPS 7.1 —
	Subtopic QPS 7.2 —
TOPIC	CUSTOMER RELATIONS
	Subtopic QPS 8.1 —
TOPIC	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	Subtopic QPS 9.1 —
SUBJECT	ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
TOPIC	ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS (ABES)
	Subtopic QPS 10.1 —
TOPIC	ABES IMPROVEMENT
	Subtopic QPS 11.1 —
	Subtopic QPS 11.2 —
	Subtopic QPS 11.3 —
TOPIC	PROCEDURES FOR ABNORMAL AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
	Subtopic QPS 12.1 —
	Subtopic QPS 12.2 —

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

	Subtopic TABLES 3 Interference and aircraft bomb threat
	Subtopic TABLES 3 or 4 unidentified aircraft
	Subtopic TABLES 3 or 5 —
	Subtopic TABLES 3 or 6 — failure
SUBJECT	AERODROMES
	TOPIC AERODROME DATA, LAYOUT AND COORDINATION
	Subtopic DATA 1 —
	Subtopic DATA 1 or 2 —
	TOPIC MOVEMENT AREA
	Subtopic MOVEMENT 2 area
	Subtopic MOVEMENT 2 or 3 —
	Subtopic MOVEMENT 2 or 3 —
	TOPIC OBSTACLES
	Subtopic OBSTACLES 3 — free airspace around aerodromes
	TOPIC MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
	Subtopic EQUIPMENT 4.1 —

Appendix 8 of Annex I

AREA ~~CONTROL: SURVEILLANCE PART NATIONAL SUBJECTS~~ (Reference: SURVEILLANCE PART NATIONAL SUBJECTS), Section 2,...

SUBJECT	INTRODUCTION TO THE COURSE
	TOPIC COURSE-MANAGEMENT
	Subtopic COURSE 1 introduction
	Subtopic COURSE 1 or 2 administration
	Subtopic COURSE 1 or 2 or 3 material and training documentation
	TOPIC INTRODUCTION TO THE ATC TRAINING COURSE
	Subtopic COURSE 2 content and organisation
	Subtopic COURSE 2 or 3 ethics
	Subtopic COURSE 2 or 3 assessment process
SUBJECT	AVIATION LAW
	TOPIC IATW LICENSING/CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCE
	Subtopic IATW 1 rules and conditions
	TOPIC RULES AND REGULATIONS
	Subtopic RULES 2.1 —
	Subtopic RULES 2.2 —
	TOPIC IATW SAFETY MANAGEMENT
	Subtopic IATW 3 feedback process
	Subtopic IATW 3 or 4 investigation
SUBJECT	AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
	TOPIC PROVISION OF SERVICES
	Subtopic ATM 1 ATC service (ATC) service
	Subtopic ATM 1 or 2 information service (FIS)
	Subtopic ATM 1 or 3 ALRS service (ALRS)
	Subtopic ATM 1 or 4 system capacity and air traffic flow management
	Subtopic ATM 1 or 5 ASM (ASM)
	TOPIC COMMUNICATION
	Subtopic COMM 2 communication
	TOPIC ATM CLEARANCES AND ATC INSTRUCTIONS
	Subtopic ATM 3 clearances
	Subtopic ATM 3 or 4 instructions
	TOPIC COORDINATION

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

- Subtopic ~~ATM~~4.1 for coordination
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~4.2 methods for coordination
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~4.3 coordination procedures
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~4.4 METRY AND LEVEL ALLOCATION
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~5.1 —
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~5.2 clearance
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~5.3 SEPARATIONS
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~6.1 separation
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~6.2 functional separation in a surveillance environment
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~6.3 distance-based separation
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~6.4 based on ATS surveillance systems
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~7.1 AIRBORNE COLLISION AVOIDANCE SYSTEMS AND GROUND-BASED SAFETY NETS
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~7.2 collision avoidance systems
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~7.3 based safety nets
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~8.1 DISPLAY
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~8.2 management
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~9.1 OPERATIONAL ENVIRONMENT (SIMULATED)
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~9.2 of the operational environment
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~9.3 of the currency of operational procedures
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~9.4 takeover
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~10.1 PROVISION OF CONTROL SERVICE
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.2 responsibility and processing of information
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.3 surveillance service
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.4 traffic management process
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.5 handling traffic
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~10.6 service with advanced system support
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~11.1 HOLDING
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~11.2 general holding procedures
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~11.3 aircraft
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~11.4 in a surveillance environment
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~12.1 IDENTIFICATION
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~12.2 of identification
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~12.3 of identification
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~12.4 identity
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~12.5 information
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~12.6 identity
- SUBJECT ~~ATM~~13.1 METEOROLOGY
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~13.2 METEOROLOGICAL PHENOMENA
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~13.3 meteorological phenomena
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~14.1 SOURCES OF METEOROLOGICAL DATA
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~14.2 of meteorological information
- SUBJECT ~~ATM~~15.1 NAVIGATION
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~15.2 MAPS AND AERONAUTICAL CHARTS
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~15.3 maps and charts
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~16.1 INSTRUMENT NAVIGATION
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~16.2 navigational systems
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~16.3 navigational assistance
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~16.4 applications
- SUBJECT ~~ATM~~17.1 AIRCRAFT
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~17.2 AIRCRAFT INSTRUMENTS
- Subtopic ~~ATM~~17.3 aircraft instruments
- TOPIC ~~ATM~~17.4 AIRCRAFT CATEGORIES

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

	Subtopic ACFT 1 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 2 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 3 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 4 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 5 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 6 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 7 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 8 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 9 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 10 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 11 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 12 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 13 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 14 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 15 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 16 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 17 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 18 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 19 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 20 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 21 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 22 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 23 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 24 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 25 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 26 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 27 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 28 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 29 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 30 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 31 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 32 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 33 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 34 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 35 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 36 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 37 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 38 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 39 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 40 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 41 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 42 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 43 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 44 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 45 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 46 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 47 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 48 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 49 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 50 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 51 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 52 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 53 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 54 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 55 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 56 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 57 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 58 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 59 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 60 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 61 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 62 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 63 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 64 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 65 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 66 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 67 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 68 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 69 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 70 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 71 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 72 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 73 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 74 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 75 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 76 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 77 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 78 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 79 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 80 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 81 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 82 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 83 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 84 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 85 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 86 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 87 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 88 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 89 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 90 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 91 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 92 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 93 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 94 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 95 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 96 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 97 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 98 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 99 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 100 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 101 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 102 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 103 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 104 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 105 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 106 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 107 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 108 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 109 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 110 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 111 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 112 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 113 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 114 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 115 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 116 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 117 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 118 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 119 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 120 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 121 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 122 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 123 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 124 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 125 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 126 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 127 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 128 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 129 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 130 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 131 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 132 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 133 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 134 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 135 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 136 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 137 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 138 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 139 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 140 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 141 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 142 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 143 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 144 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 145 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 146 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 147 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 148 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 149 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 150 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 151 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 152 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 153 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 154 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 155 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 156 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 157 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 158 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 159 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 160 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 161 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 162 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 163 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 164 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 165 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 166 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 167 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 168 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 169 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 170 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 171 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 172 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 173 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 174 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 175 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 176 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 177 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 178 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 179 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 180 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 181 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 182 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 183 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 184 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 185 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 186 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 187 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 188 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 189 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 190 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 191 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 192 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 193 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 194 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 195 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 196 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 197 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 198 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 199 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 200 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 201 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 202 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 203 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 204 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 205 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 206 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 207 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 208 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 209 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 210 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 211 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 212 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 213 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 214 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 215 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 216 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 217 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 218 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 219 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 220 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 221 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 222 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 223 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 224 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 225 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 226 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 227 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 228 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 229 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 230 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 231 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 232 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 233 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 234 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 235 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 236 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 237 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 238 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 239 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 240 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 241 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 242 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 243 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 244 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 245 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 246 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 247 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 248 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 249 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 250 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 251 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 252 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 253 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 254 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 255 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 256 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 257 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 258 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 259 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 260 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 261 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 262 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 263 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 264 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 265 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 266 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 267 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 268 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 269 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 270 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 271 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 272 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 273 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 274 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 275 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 276 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 277 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 278 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 279 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 280 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 281 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 282 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 283 —		
	Subtopic ACFT 284 —		

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

SUBPART 1 ISSUANCE, REVALIDATION, RENEWAL, SUSPENSION AND REVOCATION OF LICENCES, RATINGS AND ENDORSEMENTS...

ATCO.ARF-001 Procedure for the issue, revalidation and renewal of licences, ratings,...

ATCO.ARF-005 Suspension and suspension of licences, ratings and endorsements

SUBPART 2 CERTIFICATION PROCEDURE FOR AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER TRAINING ORGANISATIONS AND APPROVAL...

ATCO.ARF-001 Application and certification procedure for training organisations

ATCO.ARF-005 Approval of training courses and training plans

ATCO.ARF-010 Changes to the training organisations

ATCO.ARF-015 Penalties and corrective actions

SUBPART 3 SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO AERO-MEDICAL CERTIFICATION

SECTION 1

General requirements

ATCO.ARF-001 Medical centres and aero-medical certification

SECTION 2

Documentation

ATCO.ARF-005 Certificate

ATCO.ARF-010 Certificate

ATCO.ARF-015 Certificate

ATCO.ARF-020 Medical forms

Appendix 1 of Annex II

Format for ATCO.ARF-001 AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER LICENCE

Appendix 2 of Annex II

Appendix 3 of Annex II

Appendix 4 of Annex II

ANNEX III

PART ATCO.OR

REQUIREMENTS FOR AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER TRAINING ORGANISATIONS AND AERO-MEDICAL CENTRES

SUBPART GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

ATCO.OR.A.001

SUBPART REQUIREMENTS FOR AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER TRAINING ORGANISATIONS

ATCO.OR.B.001 Application for a training organisation certificate

ATCO.OR.B.002 Compliance

ATCO.OR.B.003 Approval and privileges of a training organisation certificate...

ATCO.OR.B.004 Changes to the training organisation

ATCO.OR.B.005 Validity

ATCO.OR.B.006 Training organisations' facilities and data

ATCO.OR.B.007

ATCO.OR.B.008 Immediate reaction to a safety problem

ATCO.OR.B.009 Incident reporting

SUBPART MANAGEMENT OF AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER TRAINING ORGANISATIONS

ATCO.OR.C.001 Management system of training organisations

ATCO.OR.C.002 Controlled activities

ATCO.OR.C.003 Personnel requirements

ATCO.OR.C.004 Facilities and equipment

ATCO.OR.C.005 Record keeping

ATCO.OR.C.006 Licences and insurances

SUBPART REQUIREMENTS FOR TRAINING COURSES AND TRAINING PLANS

ATCO.OR.D.001 Requirements for training courses and training plans

ATCO.OR.D.002 Examination and assessment results and certificates

SUBPART REQUIREMENTS FOR AERO-MEDICAL CENTRES

ATCO.OR.E.001 Aero-medical centres

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) View outstanding changes

ANNEX IV

PART ATCO.MED

MEDICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS

SUBPART GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 1

General

ATCO.MED.A.001 authority
 ATCO.MED.A.005
 ATCO.MED.A.019
 ATCO.MED.A.015 confidentiality
 ATCO.MED.A.020 medical fitness
 ATCO.MED.A.025 of AeMC and AME

SECTION 2

Requirements for medical certificates

ATCO.MED.A.030
 ATCO.MED.A.035 for a medical certificate
 ATCO.MED.A.040 validation and renewal of medical certificates
 ATCO.MED.A.045 validation and renewal of medical certificates
 (a) Validity:
 (b) Revalidation:
 (c) Renewal:
 ATCO.MED.A.046 or revocation of a medical certificate
 ATCO.MED.A.050

SUBPART REQUIREMENTS FOR AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER MEDICAL CERTIFICATES

SECTION 1

General

ATCO.MED.B.001 to medical certificates

SECTION 2

Medical requirements for class 3 medical certificates

ATCO.MED.B.005
 ATCO.MED.B.010
 (a) Examination:
 (b) Cardiovascular system — General:
 (c) Blood pressure:
 (d) Coronary artery disease:
 (e) Rhythm/Conduction disturbances:

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

ATCO.MED.B.015 Respiratory system
ATCO.MED.B.020 Digestive system
ATCO.MED.B.025 and endocrine systems
ATCO.MED.B.030 Haematology
ATCO.MED.B.035 Urinary system
ATCO.MED.B.040 Disease
ATCO.MED.B.045 and gynaecology
ATCO.MED.B.050 Skeletal system
ATCO.MED.B.055
ATCO.MED.B.060
ATCO.MED.B.065
ATCO.MED.B.070
ATCO.MED.B.075
ATCO.MED.B.080 Otorhinolaryngology
ATCO.MED.B.085
ATCO.MED.B.090

SUBPART 1000 MEDICAL EXAMINERS (AMEs)

ATCO.MED.C.001
ATCO.MED.C.005
ATCO.MED.C.010 Requirements for the issue of an AME certificate
ATCO.MED.C.015 Courses in aviation medicine
ATCO.MED.C.020 the AME certificate
ATCO.MED.C.025 AME certificates

Changes to legislation: There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details) [View outstanding changes](#)

- (1) [OJ L 79, 19.3.2008, p. 1.](#)
- (2) Regulation (EC) No 549/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 10 March 2004 laying down the framework for the creation of the single European sky ([OJ L 96, 31.3.2004, p. 10.](#))
- (3) Directive 2006/23/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 5 April 2006 on a Community air traffic controller licence ([OJ L 114, 27.4.2006, p. 22.](#))
- (4) Commission Regulation (EU) No 805/2011 of 10 August 2011 laying down detailed rules for air traffic controllers' licences and certain certificates pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 of the European Parliament and of the Council ([OJ L 206, 11.8.2011, p. 21.](#))
- (5) Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 923/2012 of 26 September 2012 laying down the common rules of the air and operational provisions regarding services and procedures in air navigation and amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1035/2011 and Regulations (EC) No 1265/2007, (EC) No 1794/2006, (EC) No 730/2006, (EC) No 1033/2006 and (EU) No 255/2010 ([OJ L 281, 13.10.2012, p. 1.](#))

Changes to legislation:

There are outstanding changes not yet made to Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/340. Any changes that have already been made to the legislation appear in the content and are referenced with annotations.

[View outstanding changes](#)

Changes and effects yet to be applied to :

- Art. 2(1) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 380\(2\)](#)
- Art. 2(2) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 380\(2\)](#)
- Art. 2(4) words substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 380\(3\)\(a\)](#)
- Art. 2(4) words substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 380\(3\)\(b\)](#)
- Art. 2(5) words substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 380\(4\)\(a\)](#)
- Art. 2(5) words substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 380\(4\)\(c\)](#)
- Art. 3(2) words substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 381\(a\)](#)
- Art. 3(3) word omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 381\(b\)\(ii\)](#)
- Art. 3(3) words substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 381\(b\)\(i\)](#)
- Art. 5 omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 383](#)
- Art. 6 omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 384](#)
- Art. 8 omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 385](#)
- Art. 11(2) words omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 386\(b\)\(ii\)](#)
- Art. 11(2) words substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 386\(a\)](#)
- Art. 11(2) words substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 386\(b\)\(i\)](#)

Changes and effects yet to be applied to the whole legislation item and associated provisions

- Signature words omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 387](#)
- Annexes Table of Contents words omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 388\(a\)](#) (This amendment not applied to legislation.gov.uk. The table of contents for this legislation will be dynamically updated when its provisions are revised)
- Annexes Table of Contents words omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 388\(b\)](#) (This amendment not applied to legislation.gov.uk. The table of contents for this legislation will be dynamically updated when its provisions are revised)
- Annexes Table of Contents words omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 388\(c\)](#) (This amendment not applied to legislation.gov.uk. The table of contents for this legislation will be dynamically updated when its provisions are revised)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.A.010 omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 389\(3\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.B.020(c) omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 390\(2\)\(a\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.A.005(a) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 389\(2\)\(a\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.A.005(b) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 389\(2\)\(b\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.A.005(c) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 389\(2\)\(c\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.A.015(d) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 389\(4\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.A.020(a) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 389\(5\)\(a\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.A.020(b) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 389\(5\)\(a\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.A.020(c) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 389\(5\)\(b\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.B.020(d) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 390\(2\)\(b\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.B.025(a) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 390\(3\)\(a\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.B.025(b) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 390\(3\)\(b\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.B.030(d) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 390\(4\)\(b\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.B.040(a) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 390\(5\)\(a\)](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.B.040(b) word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 390\(5\)\(b\)](#)
- Annex 1 Subpart C word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 391](#)
- Annex 1 Subpart D word substituted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 392](#)
- Annex 1 point ATCO.B.030(a) words omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 390\(4\)\(a\)](#)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.020) omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394\(6\)](#)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.025(b) omitted by [S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394\(7\)\(b\)](#)

- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.001(c)(d) omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(2)(c)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.010(c) omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(4)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.C.001(d)(e) omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 396(2)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.C.010(c) omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 396(4)(c)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.005(b) omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(3)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.015(e) word omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(5)(d)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.C.010(b) word omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 396(4)(b)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.005(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(3)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.005(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(3)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.010 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(4)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.010(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(4)(b)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.015(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(5)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.015(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(5)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.015(d) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(5)(c)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.015(e) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(5)(d)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.025(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(7)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.025(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(7)(c)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.001(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(2)(a)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.001(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(2)(a)(iii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.001(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(2)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.005 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(3)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.010(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(4)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.010(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(4)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.015(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(5)(b)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.015(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(5)(b)(iii)(bb)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.C.001(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 396(2)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.C.001(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 396(2)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.C.005 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 396(3)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.C.010(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 396(4)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.D.001(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 397(2)(a)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.D.001(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 397(2)(a)(iii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.D.001(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 397(2)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.D.001(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 397(2)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.D.001(d) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 397(2)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.D.001(e) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 397(2)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.D.005 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 397(3)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.001(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(2)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.001(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(2)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.001(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(2)(b)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.005(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(3)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.010(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(4)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.010(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(4)(b)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.010(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(4)(b)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.010(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(4)(c)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.015 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(5)

- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.F.001 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 399(2)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.F.005(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 399(3)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.F.005(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 399(3)(c)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.F.010 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 399(4)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.F.015 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 399(4)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.F.020 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 399(4)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1 point (a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(a)(i)(bb)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1 point (a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(a)(ii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1 point (c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(b)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(viii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(xi)
- Annex 2 Appendix 2Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(3)(a)(ii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 2Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(3)(b)(i)
- Annex 2 Appendix 2Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(3)(b)(ii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 2Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(3)(b)(iv)
- Annex 2 Appendix 3Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(4)(a)(ii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 3Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(4)(b)
- Annex 2 Appendix 4Form word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(5)(b)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.010(a) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(4)(b)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.015(d) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(5)(c)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.015(e) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(5)(d)(iii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.015(e) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(5)(d)(iv)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.025(d) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(7)(d)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.015(b) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(5)(b)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.015(b) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(5)(b)(iii)(aa)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.F.005(c) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 399(3)(c)(i)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1 point (d) words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(c)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1Form words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(vi)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1Form words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(vii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 2Form words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(3)(a)(iv)
- Annex 2 Appendix 3Form words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(4)(a)(iv)
- Annex 2 Appendix 4Form words omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(5)(d)
- Annex 2 heading words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 393
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.001 words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(2)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.005(a) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(3)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.A.025(c) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 394(7)(c)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.001(a) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(2)(a)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.B.015(a) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 395(5)(a)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.C.010(b) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 396(4)(b)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.D.001(a) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 397(2)(a)(ii)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.E.001(c) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 398(2)(b)(i)
- Annex 2 point ATCO.AR.F.005(a) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 399(3)(a)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1 point (a) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(a)(i)(aa)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(i)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(ii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(iii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 1Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(iv)

- Annex 2 Appendix 1 Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(2)(d)(v)
- Annex 2 Appendix 2 Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(3)(a)(i)
- Annex 2 Appendix 2 Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(3)(a)(iii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 2 Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(3)(b)(iii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 3 Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(4)(a)(i)
- Annex 2 Appendix 3 Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(4)(a)(iii)
- Annex 2 Appendix 4 Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(5)(a)
- Annex 2 Appendix 4 Form words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 400(5)(c)
- Art. 2(4)(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 380(3)(c)
- Art. 2(5)(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 380(4)(b)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.001 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(2)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.005(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(3)(a)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.005(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(3)(b)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.005(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(3)(b)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.015(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(4)(a)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.015(c)-(f) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(4)(c)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.020 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(5)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.025 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(5)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.030 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(5)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.035 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(5)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.040 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(5)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.C.005(b) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 402(2)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.B.015(b) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 401(4)(b)
- Annex 3 point ATCO.OR.C.020(c) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 402(3)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.A.001 omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 403(2)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.C.001(c) omitted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 405(2)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.A.010(f) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 403(3)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.A.025(d) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 403(4)(b)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.A.035(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 403(5)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.B.001(c) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 404
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.C.005 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 405(3)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.C.010 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 405(3)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.C.015(a) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 405(4)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.C.020 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 405(5)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.C.025 word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 405(5)
- Annex 4 point ATCO.MED.A.025(c) words substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 403(4)(a)
- Art. 4(2) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 382(a)
- Art. 4(5) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 382(a)
- Art. 4(11) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 382(a)
- Art. 4(29) word substituted by S.I. 2019/645 reg. 382(b)